INYPD

New York City Police Department

November 23, 2021

Dennis Sheldon Brewer

1210 City Place

Edgewater, New Jersey 07020

Re: Preservation Demand

Mr. Brewer:

Logal Bureau
Police Action Litigation Section

Robert Corbett, Esq.
Lieutenant Special Assignment
Commanding Officer

375 Pearl Street, 17" Floor

New York, NY 10038
646.610.8408 fax 646 610 4703
robert corbett@nypd.org

| received your preservation demand. Unfortunately, your preservation demand is not clear
and | am currently unable to preserve anything for you. First, while it is true that the duty to
preserve evidence is broad as it relates to the evidence which must be preserved, the police
department must be on reasonable notice as to the subject matter of the litigation so we can
conduct searches for any evidence that may pertain to that subject. You have not mentioned any
incident, event, or other subject matter, nor you have informed us of a date or location. Therefore,
we have nothing to search for. Second, | conducted an electronic search of your name and your

name does not appear in our computer system.

If you are able to send us more specific information about an event, time, location, or some
tangible subject for which we can conduct a search and potentially preserve evidence, then please

send us back detailed information.

Sincerely yours,

Robert Corbett, Esq.
Lieutenant

Commanding Officer




